TOWA STATE COLLEGE
AMES, IOWA

‘February 27, 1940

Dre Fe Ce Allen, University of Kansas

Mr, We He Browne, University of Nebrasks
Mre, Bruce Dreake, University of Oklahoma
Mr., George Edwards, University of Missouri
Mr, Jack Gardner, Kansas State College

Gentlemen:

Are you planning to be in Kansas City on March 22

end 23 for the distriet play-offs (Yes Mo ), and also
March 28, 29 and 30 for the Basketball Coaches' Convention and
finals of College plav-off (Yes No )e

From your replies, I'll notify you when it is most
convenient to have our bhasketball meeting to make schedules and
select officials,

Sincerely,

Mzz"?g/

o
asketball Coach

LEM:JH



